

Nguyen Thi Uyen Ni

Fresher Tester

As a former tourism student, but have always maintained a keen interest in the field of IT and have consistently pursued opportunities to expand knowledge and skills in this area. Currently looking for a challenging position as a tester, with a strong desire to establish a long-term career with a reputable organization.

In 3-4 years, become a senior tester, contribute to the company's development, and improve knowledge and responsibility for work.



EDUCATION

VNUHCM-University of Social Sciences and Humanities

Tourism and Travel Management

2019 - 2023

Expected graduation: April 2023

GPA: 8.2/10

CodeStar Academy

Trained in Manual Testing

Dec 2022 - Feb 2023

SOFTWARE TESTING SKILLS

Non-Technical Skills

Attention to detail, well-organized.

Dynamic and willing to learn with a positive attitude.

Ability to work under pressure.

Ability to meet deadlines.

Technical Skills

Basic knowledge of SQL.

Can use Bug Tracking System: Jira.

Knowledge of Fundamental Testing.

Ability to test on Website and Mobile app environment.

Understanding of the bug lifecycle, software testing process.

Knowledge of API Testing.

Experience in performing manual tests: black-box testing, integration testing, UI/UX testing.

CERTIFICATIONS

Chinese

HSK 5, HSKK Intermediate

English:

600 TOEIC

STUDY AT CODESTAR ACADEMY

Jan 2022 - Feb 2023

Project name: QLNX - Import and export management system.

Responsibilities:

Analyze requirements, Q&A list, write test cases, executive test.

Find bugs, log bugs, verify bugs.

Description: Provides functions to support user management, allowing to control, add and edit users.

Your position in project: Tester

Knowledge & skill gain:

Knowledge:

Understanding customer requirements.

Have knowledge of manual testing.

Testing types: functional and non-functional testing.

Skills:

Learn how to Q&A effectively.

Ability to find bugs and log bugs.

Can write test cases.

WORK EXPERIENCE



Mar 2022 - Jul 2022

Top Ten Travel

Domestic sales

Listen to customers' concerns and resolve customers' problems. Accumulate communication skills and problem-solving skills for customers.



Oct 2022 - Dec 2022

Fiditour

International sales

Selling products and meeting customers' needs. Improve foreign language skills, accumulate negotiation and persuasion skills.

ACTIVITIES



Jun 2021 - Aug 2021

Green Summer Volunteer Campaign

Dec 2021 - Jan 2022

Spring Volunteer Campaign



Jul 2021 - Present

Fanpage Hi Ngay Nang

Position: Manager

Purpose: Share foreign languages and life skills for young people

AWARDS

Student of 5 Merits at the faculty level in 2021, 2022

Student of 5 Merits at the university level in 2021